
Dear Secretary of State, 
  
We are writing further to the above matter and your letter dated 22nd September 2023. 
  
We confirm that the latest position is unchanged as set out below and in the correspondence 
attached. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
 

Umi Filby (She/Her) 
Associate 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP  

d:   
m:   
t:   
e:  @wbd-uk.com 
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From: Umi Filby < @wbd-uk.com>  
Sent: 30 August 2023 11:19 
To: netzeroteessideproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
Subject: Net Zero DCO - SABIC Protective Provisions [WBDUK-AC.FID124286265] 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Secretary of State, 
  
We are writing in relation to the above matter and further to your letter dated 23 August 2023. 
  
We confirm that the latest position in relation to the protective provisions remains as stated in the 
email dated 25th April 2023, which is attached for your ease of reference. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
  

Umi Filby 
Associate 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

d: 
m: 
t:  
e:  

 
 
 

@wbd-uk.com 
 

 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.womblebonddickinson.com%2Fuk%2Fpreferences&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57509c936fc94bc2546908dbc5765e43%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320884767952516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JpeNBxCGyqAAgtLdnkhgAftCfjdDysurFpG6yfMDwfo%3D&reserved=0
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwbd_uk&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57509c936fc94bc2546908dbc5765e43%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320884767952516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aA0AAvM8k9HRZyqbJ70RwdJ7b2lry0MrF8vwV3mkjaQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwomble-bond-dickinson-uk-llp%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57509c936fc94bc2546908dbc5765e43%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320884767952516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ofrOkNgyaJAQtIBqPEy6dSVSXsR1l2Qn8%2BKs5tVIxY0%3D&reserved=0
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?  

 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. 
netzeroteessideproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not 
netzeroteessideproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk, please notify umi.filby@wbd-uk.com as soon as possible and delete any copies. 
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. 
Information about how we use personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website.  
 
Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening 
any attachment. 
 
Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 
 
This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number 
OC317661. Our registered office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the 
term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is 
GB123393627. 
 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous 
law firms providing services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is 
not responsible for the acts or omissions of, nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson 
(International) Limited does not practice law. Please see www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details. 
 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA number 449247).  

 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.womblebonddickinson.com%2Fuk%2Fpreferences&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57509c936fc94bc2546908dbc5765e43%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320884767952516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JpeNBxCGyqAAgtLdnkhgAftCfjdDysurFpG6yfMDwfo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:netzeroteessideproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:netzeroteessideproject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:umi.filby@wbd-uk.com
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.womblebonddickinson.com%2Fuk%2Fprivacy-policy&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57509c936fc94bc2546908dbc5765e43%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320884767952516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=OzdlAPD7%2B40xJV5Hi5uEzAEte1ytV1A48CvdetOwdwg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fwbd_uk&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57509c936fc94bc2546908dbc5765e43%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320884767952516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SurngPn6qJo7bx%2FPcpZ7n9vyTY5kQy0VT7MTp8p8IDo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fwomble-bond-dickinson-uk-llp%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cnetzeroteessideproject%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57509c936fc94bc2546908dbc5765e43%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638320884767952516%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ofrOkNgyaJAQtIBqPEy6dSVSXsR1l2Qn8%2BKs5tVIxY0%3D&reserved=0



